

Andrew Weiner

ASSOCIATE

Andrew's practice focuses on employment litigation and medical malpractice defense. Andrew also works on appellate law issues, as well as legal malpractice and other professional liability matters.

Before joining Hart Wagner, Andrew worked as a criminal defense attorney specializing in white collar matters. He represented individuals and entities in both federal and state courts on matters ranging from simple theft to complex bank fraud and conspiracy. During that time, he developed his skills as a highly effective advocate for his clients.



Contact

503-222-4499 x 1214
atw@hartwagner.com

LEGAL ASSISTANT

Elizabeth Fuller
503-222-4499 x 1160
elf@hartwagner.com

Practice Areas

Business and Commercial Litigation
Civil Rights Defense
Employers Liability Defense
Employment Litigation
Human Resources Consulting & Compliance
Legal Malpractice Defense
Licensing, Board Matters, and Regulatory Agencies Representation
Professional Liability Defense

EDUCATION

Lewis & Clark Law School

J.D. magna cum, 2011

University of California — Santa Barbara

B.A., English, 1993

EXPERIENCE

Hart Wagner LLP

Associate Attorney, 2018 — present

Janet Hoffman & Associates

Associate Attorney, 2011 — 2018

Lewis & Clark Legal Clinic

Legal Intern, January 2011 — May 2011

Stewart, Sokol & Gray LLC

Summer Law Clerk, June 2010 — August 2010

Hoffman Angeli LLP

Law Clerk, 2008 — 2010

Bridgetown Realty

Principal Broker, 2003 — 2008

ADMITTED TO PRACTICE

Oregon State Court

U.S. District Court: District of Oregon

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES AND ASSOCIATIONS

Oregon State Bar, Executive Committee, New Lawyers Division, 2015–2017

Multnomah County Bar Association

Oregon Association of Defense Counsel